Batchelder, Devin

From: Batchelder, Devin

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 1:55 PM

To: ‘colbrot@town.boxford.ma.us'

Cc: Pearson, James; Fair, James; Gaspar, Alexandra; 'Steve Clifford'
Subject: Stormwater Management Submission - Harry Lee Cole School

Hello Mr. Olbrot,

Attached please find the digital copy of the Boxford Stormwater Management Permit submission for the Harry Lee Cole
School for consideration at the next Conservation Commission meeting on February 18™. If you have any questions
regarding this submittal please do not hesitate to reach out.

Best,

Devin

Devin Batchelder, CWS
Environmental Scientist

Direct: 978-573-5802

Cell: 978-270-3122

Weston Q

Weston & Sampson

55 Walkers Brook Drive, Suite 100
Reading, MA 01867 (HQ)

tel: 978-532-1900 ext. 2117

westonandsampson.com

Files attached to this message

Filename Size Checksum (SHA256)
02.03.2021
Harry Lee Cole 118
Stormwater M'B 30fba713173dab5426fbfbe5ad964df65bcl0a8bebd4e26acbhb26b83dd289debl
Management
Permit.pdf
02.03.2021 24.9

9c7d7e63cecedeb6862aea94080c5117af8706d9a6699594845763303e66ebaa
Harry Lee Cole MB

School



Permitting Plan
Set.pdf

Please click on the following link to download the attachments:
https://sharefile.wseinc.com/message/hctpuyYHbIVNSuh40ZdueH

This email or download link can be forwarded to anyone.
The attachments are available until: Wednesday, 5 May.

Message ID: hctpuyYHbIVNSuh40ZdueH



